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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Vaughn, Mallory [MVAUGHN@southernco.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 3:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Gulf's E-filing

Attachments: Staffs Notice of First Set of Interrogatories to (Nos 1-7).pdf

D

Staffs Notice of

First Set

C.

D.

E.

of ...
A. Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company, One Energy Place, Pensacola FL 32520
(850) 444-6696

mvaughn@southernco.com

Docket No. 090001

Gulf Power Company

Document consists of 2 pages.

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving

Responses to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-7).

<<Sta

Mallor

ffs Notice of First Set of Interrogatories to (Nos 1-7) .pdfs>>

y Vaughn

Administrative Assistant | Corporate Secretary Gulf Power Company | Bin 0786

Tel: 8
Email:

50.444.6696 | Fax: 850.444.6026
mvaughn@southernco.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) Docket No. 090001-El
Recovery Clause with Generating)
Performance Incentive Factor. ) Date Filed: March 25, 2009

GULF POWER COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SERVING
RESPONSES TO STAFF’'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-7)

GULF POWER COMPANY (“Gulf Power”, “Gulf’, or “the Company”), by and
through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving the Company’s
responses to Staff’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-7) to Lisa Bennett, Senior
Attorney, on March 25, 2009, by electronic and U. S. mail.

Respectfully submitted the 25" day of March, 2009,

e Wl

JEFFREY A. STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 0627569
BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Guif Power Company
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AT&T Florida
T: (305) 347-5561
159 South Monroe Street F: (305) 577-4491
Suite 400 )
Manuei A. Gurdian Tallahassee, FL 32301 manuel.gurdian *
Attorney !
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Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk )
Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090082-TP

Petition by AT&T Florida for Waiver of Rule 25-4.040(2),
Florida Administrative Code

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida’s Notice
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&k Proud Sponsor of the U.S. Olympic Team

ADM

of Intent to Request Specified Confidential Classification, which we ask that you file
in the captioned docket.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of

Sincerely,

Ma
All parties of record
Jerry Hendrix
Gregory R. Follensbee
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.

This notice of intent was filed in a docketed

matter by or on behalf of a “teleo” for
Confidential DN

2b17. . The
confidential material is in locked s orage

pending staff advice on handling,
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 090082-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via

Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 25th day of March, 2009 to the following:

Charles Murphy

Jamie Morrow

Staff Counsels

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

cmurph sc.state.fl.us

imarro sc.state.fl.us

A

uel\A. Gurdian




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition by AT&T Florida for ) Docket No. 090082-TP
Waiver of Rule 25-4.040(2) )
Florida Administrative Code )
) Filed: March 25, 2009

AT&T FLORIDA'S NOTICE OF INTENT TO
REQUEST SPECIFIED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida ("AT&T Florida™),
pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, files its Notice of Intent to
Request Specified Confidential Classification.

1. On March 25, 2009, AT&T Florida filed its Notice of Filing Responses to
Questions Raised at Meeting with Staff and OPC regarding AT&T Florida’s Petition.

2. Portions of the response, specifically, the response to Question No. 4,
contains information to be considered confidential business information. AT&T Florida
is now filing this Notice of Intent to Request Specified Confidential Classification
pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3)(a), Florida Administrative Code, in order to allow the
Commission to take possession of this material without delay. The original of this notice
has been filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk, and a copy has been served on

all parties of record.
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Respectfully submitted this 25™ day of March, 2009.

AT&T FLORIDA

7/

E. Earl Edenfiel

Tracy W. Hatc

Manuel A. Gurdian

c/o Gregory R. Follensbee
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5558
732134



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: _
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN S
Lisa POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Paklic Serfrice Qommizsion

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: March 25, 2009
TO:

Manuel Gurdian, At&T

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE:

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

090082 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Responses to questions raised at meeting

with staff and OPC regarding AT&T's petition, and filed on behalf of A{&T. The document will be
maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite i}éo
[on]
Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ° 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com

PSC/CLK 019-C (Rev. 05/07)

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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